
From: Cherayla Haynes
To: Cherayla Haynes
Subject: MARG Bulletin 10/6/2023
Date: Friday, October 6, 2023 4:26:03 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image001.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.png
image009.png
image010.png
image011.png

 

See community partner announcements below and notify me if you would like to add anything.
Don’t forget to become a Frontiers member and follow us on all social media:
Twitter * Facebook * LinkedIn * YouTube
 
 

 

Please click here for more information from the office for
Diversity, Equity and Inclusion.

 

Kansas Statistical Abstract Offers Relevant State Information Including
Expanded Data on Climate. For the article, please click here.

 

The Community Advisory Board of Children’s Mercy Kansas City
has a study that requires your help! Click here if interested &
share with your African-American community.
 

 

KU Med Center is hosting the SOCRA prep course and exam this November.
The Prep course is November 2, 2023  with the exam on November 3. Click
here to register for prep course and here for the exam.

mailto:chaynes@kumc.edu
mailto:chaynes@kumc.edu
https://frontiersctsi.org/become-a-member
http://www.twitter.com/frontiersctsi
http://www.facebook.com/frontiersctsi
https://www.linkedin.com/company/frontiers-ctsi/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCb0wicfHlg7HRM2p09ZojyQ
https://www.kumc.edu/diversity.html
https://ipsr.ku.edu/ksdata/ksah/ksa34.shtml
https://cmhredcap.cmh.edu/surveys/?s=9P9XYJRX497YT7XH
https://t.e2ma.net/click/tip1um/9ulb73u/dmh5lrb
https://t.e2ma.net/click/tip1um/9ulb73u/tei5lrb
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HISPANIC anp LATINX
HERITAGE MONTH

AT KU MEDICAL CENTER

GARDEN TOUR
September 22, noon-1 p.m. | Olathe Pavilion | Register online now,

Join us for a special presentation and garden tour by KU Medical Center's Landscape Services team
celebrating diversity and highiighting native plant species connected to Latin American cuture. We
will meet at the front entrance of the Olathe Pavilion across from the Olathe Parking Garage.

KEYNOTE PRESENTATION
September 28, noon-1 p.m. | virtual | Register online now

Join us as we hear from KU alumna and award-winning author Angela Cervantes. Angela's fun,
interactive presentation wil take us along her journey from bookworm fo published author, with a
focus on “The Power of Our Stories.” Angela explores how her heritage inspires her work and other
themes like resiliency, creativity, and the many lessons she's learned as a published author. The
event willinclude a special giveaway of five copies of Angela’s book.

CULTURAL CELEBRATION
October 12, 4-6 p.m. | HEB Courtyard | Redister online now

In honor of Hispanic & Latinx Heritage Month, we invite you to attend a family-friendly celebration with
food, festivities and fun! Al are welcome to atiend this event, but we ask that you pre-register by
Octaber 8 to ensure we have enough food for all. In the event of bad weather, the Cultural
Celebration will take place in the Ad Astra room of the Health Education Building. Sponsored by the
Office for Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion
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Kansas City One Health Day




Vector Borne llinesses
3-6 p.m. | Nov. 8

Join us for KC One Health Day on Wednesday, Nov. 8, 2023. This year's theme is Vector Borne
Ilinesses and will focus on their impact on global health.

Discover the complex demographic, environmental and social factors

determining how malaria, dengue fever, West Nile Virus and Lyme disease are 3
One Health

distributed and their challenges for outbreak prevention and management.





Share Your Thoughts to Guide
Research in the Community

What is the study? We are inviting Black and African American community.
members to shara their thoughts about a new type of rasearch. Genas provide the
instructions for our bodies to grow and work. Research studies can now 100k at how
our experiences might impact our genes and, ultimately, our health. We want o hear
your thoughts about this research - including ways it can be used or misused.

Why is it being done? Health disparities exist for people of color. Research that
ook at how life experiences impact genes and health can find ways to help with these
cisparites. Research can also have risks of harm for partcipants and communities. By
listening to and learning from community members, our team wil guide research to
maximize benefits and avoid harms for participants and communitis.

Who is doing this? The study is baing done by researchers with advisors from the
Community Advisory Board (CAB) at Children's Mercy. The CAB is a multicultural
group of community members who do not work at Childran’s Marcy, but partner with
and advisa researchers.

What is involved?

+ We will ask you o join a 90-minute focus group with other community members.

+ During th audio-recorded focus group we will share examples of research and ask
‘questions for the group to discuss.

+ You do not need to know about genatics or research to join. You only need to be
willing 1o talk with othor commurity members and share your thoughts and opinions.
There are no right or wrong answers.

* You can choos to attend a focus group at a location in Kansas City or attend an
‘online foous group.

What will | receive for participating?
« Youwill recaive a §75 gift cara.
+ Food, drinks, and childears willbe provided during in-person groups.

How do | Sign Up? Ciick bz or use the camera on your phons to

scan the QR code in the box to the right. It willtake you to a survey to
answer a few questions SBGU yourself. We will then contact you to find
afocus group date and time that works for you

You may also call Study Coordinator, Tammy Basey, at 816-302-3505.
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Research & Discovery Grand Rounds




October 2023 Neighborhood-Based Clinics

Wyandotte County | Kansas City, Kansas.
Allservices are free. No appointments needed, )
T T Screenings | Examenes FREE Supplies | Suministros Gratis

Uchunguzi wal cachpbiaps Vitaa vya bure | 2 canchioggbiup:

ey Immunizations  covIDtosting  Blood Prossuro  Diabetes
Vocunes  prusbasdeCOVID rosénarerial  Dlcbetes

Upimali wa COVID shinkizojodom Ksukari
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10/7/2023 9AM - 12PM

Saturday,
Christ First

Bonner Springs, ks 66012

10/14/2023 9AM —1PM
Saturday, October14
Argenting Community
Center

2810 Metropolitan Ave
Kansas City, KS 66106

10/14/2023 10 AM —1PM
Saturday, October14
Willa Gill Service Center
645 Nebraska Ave
Kansas City, KS 86101

10/21/2023 9 AM —1PM
Saturday, October 21
‘Guiding Star Missionary
Baptist Church

3035 N. 27th Street
Kansas City, KS 66104

10/28/23 11 AM — 2PM
Saturday, October 28
Sacred Heart Catholic
Church

2646 5. 34th Street
Kansas City, KS 66106

[E———





Presents
ENDING THE DIAGNOSTIC
ODYSSEY AND NAVIGATING
THE LIFESPAN OF RARE DISEASE
2023 Summit

October 26th - 27th, 2023
at the Children's Mercy Research Institute

rarekc.org





 
For more information please contact Beth McCarthy.
 

Kansas State is sponsoring One Health Day. An international event that
highlights and celebrates the interrelationships between human, animal and
environmental health. Sponsored by BioNexus KC, the KU Edwards Campus &
KUMC. For more information, click here.
 

 

 

 

On Nov 16th from 12-1pm the Research & Discover Grand Rounds
will feature a panel discussion: Justice, Equity, Diversity, and
Inclusion in the Faculty Research Workforce: Call to Action
 
Click here to register for this event.

 

 

This is the October calendar for the five Neighborhood-Based Clinics
happening in Wyandotte County. For questions, email Rachel Hostetler.
 
 

For more information on Rare KC’s 2023 Summit, please click
here.

 

   
 
 
 
In Collaboration,
 

Cherayla Haynes
(she/her/hers)
Community Partner Project Manager
Frontiers: University of Kansas Clinical & Translational Science Institute
Phone: 913-945-7670 Fax: 913-588-0978
4330 Shawnee Mission Parkway | Mail Stop 7003 | Fairway, KS 66205

mailto:BMccarthy@prepkc.org
-https:/olathe.k-state.edu/about/events/one-health-day/
https://kumc-ois.zoom.us/j/99687620472?pwd=RHAwK1VUNE4xdzZlajcrRjBEeTFZZz09
mailto:rhostetler@wycokck.org
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/hEKACVOk0KFx9p3AkfNewce?domain=rarekc.us17.list-manage.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/hEKACVOk0KFx9p3AkfNewce?domain=rarekc.us17.list-manage.com
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http://www.facebook.com/frontiersctsi
https://twitter.com/frontiersctsi
https://www.linkedin.com/company/81484425

